
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2023 - 5:00 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of April 5, 2023. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $455,307.23.  Checks 163379 to 163433.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  Election Commission Minutes of April 5, 2023 
 2.  Sheriff's Department Activity Report-March 2023  
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  MCSWMA 4-19-23 Packet-Abbreviated 
 2.  MCSWMA 2022 Annual Report-Abbreviated 
 3.  UPPCO Notice of Hearing 5-10-23 
 4.  Peter White Public Library Regular Board Meeting Minutes Tuesday, April 

18, 2023 
 E.  Financial Statements 
 1.  March 2023 Financial Statement 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Assessor's Quarterly Report-Dulcee Ranta 
 B.  Fire Department Report 

Page 1 of 82

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 C.  Planning & Zoning Report 
 D.  Public Works Report 
 E.  Attorney Report 
 F.  Discuss MI Twps Assoc Conference 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

 A.  Discuss Northiron Church "Serve Day" June 4. 
      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider Wade Trim Invoice 
 B.  Consider OHM Sewer Capacity Analysis Proposal 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
 1.  Planning Commission Report 
 2.  Recreation Committee Report 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is May 3, 2023 at 5:30PM 
 

Page 2 of 82



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                   
Committee Members
Present:                      Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council 

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
Lisa Barnum, 2592 Werner St., submited a letter to the Township Board that Supervisor Durant read into 
the record, which was in regards to putting in a Events Calendar a month in advance into the Utility Bills 
so people can plan better for Township Events.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of March 15, 2023 and Special Meeting Minutes of March 28, 
2023.

Bills Payable in the amount of $184,206.18.  Checks 163312 to 163378.  Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 82



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:
Clerk Ritari added to the Agenda under 6.A. Library Report, and 8.B.Consider Option Agreement from 
Renovare Development LLC.

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as amended.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report
Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council , presented a brief report.

Community Linkage :

Discuss Results of the Recent Community Safety Forum
Supervisor Durant, provided a brief summary from the event.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Pass-Through Funding Request from Marquette Alternative High School
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve the request of Marquette Alternative High School to apply for KBIC 2% 
Grant Funding and have the Supervisor send a letter of support to KBIC to help fund a solar array 
project for the school building.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Page 4 of 82



3

Consider Option Agreement from Renovare Development LLC
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To remove #10 from the Option Agreement to Renovare Development,
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)
                                                                                    Treasurer Johnson - (Nay)

MOTION:  To approve the Option Agreement to Renovare Development with the suggested 
changes from the Township Attorney with no Alternative or Right of First Refusal options.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief report.

Road Committee
No Road Committee Meeting until next month.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave some key election information for the May Special Election.

Trustee Winslow, reminded everyone about the schedule of events for Community Day on August 5th, 
and encouraged residents to get involved with the event.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Page 5 of 82



4

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, commented about getting the Senior Services Director to come and give a presentation 
to the Township Board about the programs for Seniors in Marquette County.

Trustee Everson, wanted to Think Spring!!

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:45PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 6 of 82



Page 7 of 82



Page 8 of 82



Page 9 of 82



Page 10 of 82



Page 11 of 82



Page 12 of 82



Page 13 of 82



Page 14 of 82



Page 15 of 82



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP ELECTION COMMISSION
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5, 2023 - 5:15 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Clerk Ritari called the Meeting to Order at 5:15PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                     
Staff present:               None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (3-0)

Unfinished Business:

Approve the Minutes of October 18, 2022 Election Commission Meeting

MOTION:  To approve the Minutes of October 18, 2022 Election Commission Meeting
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (3-0)

New Business:

Appoint Election Inspectors for the May 2, 2023 Election.
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

Page 16 of 82



2

MOTION:  To appoint Election Inspectors for the May 2, 2023 Election, and authorize the Clerk to 
appoint any other Emergency Inspectors if needed.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (3-0)

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes   
                                                                                    Carried (3-0)

Clerk Ritari adjourned the meeting at 5:17PM.

____________________________
Clerk Randy J. Ritari

  

Page 17 of 82



Page 18 of 82



Page 19 of 82



Page 20 of 82



Page 21 of 82



Page 22 of 82



Page 23 of 82



Page 24 of 82



Page 25 of 82



Page 26 of 82



Page 27 of 82



Page 28 of 82



Page 29 of 82



Page 30 of 82



Page 31 of 82



Page 32 of 82



Page 33 of 82



Page 34 of 82



Page 35 of 82



Page 36 of 82



Page 37 of 82



Page 38 of 82



Page 39 of 82



Page 40 of 82



Page 41 of 82



Page 42 of 82



1 

 

Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library 
Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes 
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library was held on 
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 in the George Shiras III Room of the Peter White Public Library.  The 
meeting was called to order by President Anne Donohue at 5:00PM. 
 
Members Present: Anne Donohue, President; Steve Schmunk, Secretary; Suzanne 
Williams, Member; Carol Steinhaus, Member; Lori Nelson, Member. 
 
Library Staff Present: Andrea Ingmire, Library Director; Bruce MacDonald, Assistant 
Director/IT Head; Heather Steltenpohl, Development Director; Ann Richmond Garrett, 
Administrative Assistant; Jamie Goodwin, Finance Director; Sarah Rehborg, Youth Services 
Department Head; Amy Salminen, Adult Services Department Head; Melissa Alan, Circulation 
Department Head.   
 
TAC Representatives Present:  Tom Bronken, Marquette Township; Beth Linna, Skandia 
Township. 
 
Others present (online):  Natasha Lantz 
 
The Agenda was approved on a motion by Steinhaus and seconded by Schmunk.  The motion 
is approved 5-0.  
 
The Minutes of the March 21, 2023 Board Meeting were approved on a motion by Nelson and 
seconded by Schmunk. The motion is approved 5-0. 
 
Special Presentation – Melissa Alan, Circulation Department Head. 
Melissa introduced herself, and presented library statistics in relation to the Circulation 
Department.  She also gave a summary of the other responsibilities of the Circulation Desk 
staff, including programs and day to day activities.  Melissa introduced new additions to staff, 
additions to the Library of Things, and spoke about long term goals for the department. 
 
TAC Report:  Beth Linna, Skandia Township.  
Physical updates to the Town Hall are in process.  The new playground will be installed by this 
summer.  Preparations for the next election continue.   
 
Financial Reports – including Approval of the Bills:  Goodwin addressed questions and 
comments related to the bills and financial reports. Expenses are coming in at 50% of Budget 
for this point in the fiscal year.  A motion was brought by Steinhaus and seconded by Nelson to 
approve the bills for March 2023, in the amount of $203,866.57. The motion is approved 5-0.   
 
Public Comment: Natasha Lantz thanked Melissa for her presentation on Circulation, saying 
she learned several pieces of new information about the services they provide. 
 
 
 
 

Page 43 of 82



2 

 

Board Action Items: 
 

a.) LIB 2-Code of Conduct Policy. The intention of the attire portion of this policy was 
clarified. On a motion by Schmunk and seconded by Steinhaus, The Board of 
Trustees of the Peter White Public Library moves to approve the LIB 2 – Code 
of Conduct Policy as presented with an effective date of April 18, 2023. The 
motion is approved 5-0. 

b.) Gov 8 – Emergency Response Policy. It was decided to revisit this in April, due to 
several changes.  No action at this time. 

c.) LIB 2.2 – Drug, Alcohol, and Tobacco Free Policy – The terms of this policy are 
now included in LIB 2-Code of Conduct Policy. On a motion by Steinhaus and 
seconded by Schmunk, The Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library 
moves to rescind the LIB 2.2 – Drug, Alcohol, and Tobacco Free Policy as this 
content is now covered by the LIB 2 – Code of Conduct Policy. The motion is 
approved 5-0. 

 
Other Business:  None 
 
Board Member Comment: 

a.) Anne Donohue shared information about a talk by Len Niehoff regarding censorship. 
b.) Trustee Manual:  Review of Chapter 8, Facilities and Technology, 2022 Edition.  The 

context for the Internet of Things, as referenced in the Manual, was discussed.   
 

Standing Reports:  Heather Steltenpohl gave an update on the Art Sale fundraiser.  Bruce 
MacDonald gave an update and answered questions about the ongoing Digitization of the 
Mining Journal. 
 
Adjournment: Steinhaus made motion to adjourn, seconded by Nelson.  The motion was 
approved 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 5:56PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Steve Schmunk 
Secretary  

 
 
Upcoming meetings:  May 23, 2023 
Upcoming TAC meeting:  June 7, 2023 
 

Page 44 of 82



Page 45 of 82



Page 46 of 82



Page 47 of 82



Page 48 of 82



Page 49 of 82



Page 50 of 82



Page 51 of 82



Page 52 of 82



Page 53 of 82



Page 54 of 82



Page 55 of 82



Page 56 of 82



Page 57 of 82



Page 58 of 82



Page 59 of 82



Page 60 of 82



Page 61 of 82



Page 62 of 82



Page 63 of 82



Page 64 of 82



Page 65 of 82



Page 66 of 82



Page 67 of 82



Page 68 of 82



Page 69 of 82



Page 70 of 82



MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP SEV 1984 – 2023

YEAR RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL OTHER TOTAL

1984 20,434,300 8,287,200 4,675,400 33,396,900
1985 20,250,900 9,494,200 4,877,300 34,622,400
1986 20,219,300 8,935,925 4,670,025 33,825,250
1987 20,096,413 10,373,349 5,057,435 35,527,197
1988 20,135,545 11,305,989 5,713,866 37,155,400
1989 22,753,900 12,470,100 4,698,300 39,922,300
1990 24,829,425 14,742,100 5,538,400 45,109,925
1991 26,919,347 16,448,638 5,794,900 49,162,885
1992 27,782,713 17,204,744 7,342,169 52,329,626
1993 33,252,300 18,372,900 8,590,200 60,215,400
1994 38,093,800 21,973,400 8,786,550 68,853,750
1995 41,091,320 23,529,577 9,982,076 74,602,973
1996 45,693,074 24,028,302 12,115,294 81,836,670
1997 49,661,931 25,844,289 10,752,530 86,258,750
1998 54,299,400 29,447,282 10,745,003 94,491,685
1999 59,081,100 31,380,792 12,886,400 103,348,292
2000 64,380,500 32,318,422 12,759,400 109,485,322
2001 72,072,100 36,705,010 12,900,600 121,677,710
2002 81,385,900 39,648,400 15,579,000 136,613,300
2003 86,833,900 46,020,600 16,368,000 149,222,500
2004 89,440,200 49,463,400 16,834,600 155,738,200
2005 102,218,700 52,420,300 17,419,900 172,058,900
2006 120,012,500 60,515,000 16,905,900 197,433,400
2007 126,561,900 67,043,200 17,016,800 210,621,900
2008 138,260,500 69,194,700 15,857,600 223,312,800
2009 143,599,700 80,746,700 18,428,200 242,774,600
2010 145,247,900 81,629,500 17,700,400 244,577,800
2011 152,203,500 83,836,800 19,763,300 255,803,600
2012 155,205,900 87,138,300 19,811,100 262,155,300
2013 159,163,300 90,790,000 26,316,100 276,269,400
2014 160,778,000 92,862,800 21,982,700 275,623,500
2015 166,114,200 96,888,900 21,855,900 284,859,000
2016 172,228,600 96,810,200 23,108,400 292,147,200
2017 176,174,300 98,729,800 24,168,400 299,072,500
2018 181,705,500 105,438,800 23,994,100 311,138,400
2019 184,104,800 122,417,000 27,959,900 334,481,700
2020 188,167,900 115,849,600 29,419,162 333,436,662
2021 197,282,300 112,740,800 26,677,893 336,700,993
2022 213,760,000 114,278,100 26,847,500 354,885,600
2023 237,069,700 137,497,300 27,342,500 401,909,500

Page 71 of 82



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: April 26, 2022
Regarding: Public Works/Building and Grounds Department Report for April 2023.

596 Solid Waste

First Wednesday drop off is now open for the season with the usage guidelines from last year still in effect.

590-Wastewater

Center Street generator project is progressing, although the completion date has been pushed back until 
February 2024. Generator lead times are still a major issue.

A Part 41 permit application has been submitted to EGLE for review on the Shops of Marquette project. We 
hope to get approvals back within a few weeks.

We will be inspecting manholes and making repairs to damaged castings within the next few weeks.

591- Water

When possible we will be continuing our water service line inspection program with the hydro-excavator.

Staff has encountered several water meter failures over the last few months. Upon investigation it was found 
that the batteries had prematurely failed. All replacements are covered by warranty, however we are 
anticipating this will be an ongoing problem as the meters get older.

Rob will be attending the UP Spring Water Conference in Escanaba. He will be bringing a sample of our 
water to enter the Best Tasting Water Contest. Keep your fingers crossed!

Building and Grounds

Building and Grounds staff has been working on cleaning sidewalks and winter damage to the grounds. They 
will also begin working on Lions Field to get it ready for the upcoming season.

Staff was also kept busy on cleaning and re-organizing various township buildings.

Page 72 of 82

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 26, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Approve the invoice from Wade Trim for 

engineering services performed in March 
2023.  

Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant and Manager Jon 
Kangas  

 
 
Background: 
On March 1, 2023 the Township Board approved moving forward with engineering plans 
by Wade Trim for the Forestville/Co. Rd. 492/Wright Street/Commerce Street 
intersection. This is the invoice for that work.  
 
Attachments: 1. Wade Trim invoice 
  
Cost: $ $26,098.38 
  
Budget Account: TBD  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the engineering invoice from Wade Trim for professional services performed at 
the Forestville Road/Wright Street intersection in the amount of $26,098.38.  
 

Page 73 of 82

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 74 of 82



Page 75 of 82



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 26, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Accept a proposal from OHM to perform a 

sewer capacity analysis for Marquette 
Township.  

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
Due to projected growth in Marquette Township, staff thought it necessary to have a 
capacity analysis done on our current US-41 sewer main and Wright Street Liftstation. 
This will give us important data on the current capacity of the sewer and what if any 
upgrades may be needed in the event of more growth in the Township sewer system.  
 
Attachments: 1. MarquetteTwp_Sewer Capacity 

Analysis_ProposalApril 
  
Cost: $ Not to exceed $12,400. 
  
Budget Account: 590-558-801  
   
Recommended motion: 
To accept the proposal from OHM for a sewer capacity analysis in the amount not to 
exceed $12,400.  
 

Page 76 of 82

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


 
 
 

OHM Advisors® 
424 HANCOCK STREET 

HANCOCK, MICHIGAN 49930 
T 906.482.0535 

 OHM-Advisors.com 

  

April 11, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Jon Kangas 
Township Manager 
Marquette Charter Township 
1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, MI 49855 
 
 
RE: Proposal for Sewer Main Capacity Analysis 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kangas: 
 
OHM Advisors (OHM) is pleased to provide this proposal for professional engineering services for performing a 
conceptual development sewer capacity analysis for the sanitary sewer system, including the sewer main along the 
north and south sides of US-41 and the Wright Street pump station as noted below for Marquette Charter 
Township’s (Township) sewer system. 
 
PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 
 
The Township would like OHM to review the impact of the planned residential development along Forestville 
Road being connected to the Township’s existing sanitary sewer collection system for the following system 
components:  

 The pump station on Wright Street. 

 The two 8-inch gravity mains on the North and South sides of US-41 from Wright Street to the Master 
Meter to the City of Marquette sewer system. 

 The force main from the Wright Street pump station to the gravity sewer collection mains on US-41. 

The Township has requested OHM verify if the Wright Street pump station, the force main from the Wright 
Street pump station, and the two 8-inch gravity sewer mains along US-41 have sufficient capacity to accommodate 
the proposed development. OHM understands the capacity analysis will need to consider the anticipated future 
flows to these system components from existing infrastructure currently utilizing on site septic systems within the 
service area of the component being analyzed. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

OHM will provide an analysis of the current sewer capacity of the Wright Street pump station, the two 8-inch 
sanitary sewer gravity mains, and the force main. The analysis will include the impact the proposed development 
will have on the system capacity. The detailed tasks are as follows: 

TASK 1: Data Collection $3,200 

Under this task OHM will collect the following information to analyze the 8-inch sanitary sewer.  

 GIS Layers: Obtain Sanitary sewer system (Complete) and Township parcel data (to be obtained).  

 Obtain record drawings showing rim and invert elevations along the two 8-inch sanitary sewer gravity 

Page 77 of 82



Marquette Township 
April 11, 2023  
Page 2 of 3 

 

OHM Advisors® 
424 HANCOCK STREET 

HANCOCK, MICHIGAN 49930 
T 906.482.0535 

 OHM-Advisors.com 

 
 

mains. (Complete) 

 Obtain record drawings showing wet well and pump station details for the Wright Street pump station. 

 Obtain flow data for the Wright Street, Center Street, and Bancroft Street Pump Stations and the Master 
Meter. 

TASK 2: Capacity Analysis $5,800 

Utilizing 10 State Standard and information collected in Task 1, OHM will calculate average day flows and peak 
flows. The proposed development flows will be determined on 10 State Standard sanitary sewer basis of design. 
The sanitary sewer GIS system will be utilized to create a steady state hydraulic model in PCSWMM. The hydraulic 
model will be used to analyze the current sewer, pump station, and associated force main capacity with the 
proposed development flows and considering future residential connections currently served by septic systems 
within the existing service area of the sewer system.  

TASK 3: Technical Memorandum $3,400 

OHM will develop a three-to-five-page technical memorandum documenting the information collected from the 
Township, the flows calculated, and the results of the hydraulic modeling. The technical memorandum will also 
include figures of the modeled sewer and profiles showing the capacity for both 8-inch gravity sewer main, the 
force main from the Wright Street pump station, and a detailed analysis of the Wright Street pump station.  

ASSUMPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
The above-listed scope of services was prepared with the following assumptions: 

� The Township will provide all necessary sewer flow data for the existing sewer main. OHM assumes that 
installation and monitoring of flow meters is not required. If flow metering is required, additional scope 
will need to be added to the scope of services for an additional fee. 

� The hydraulic model will be based on the existing sanitary sewer GIS system and sewer maps provided by 
the Township. Field investigation will not be performed. If field investigation or data collection is 
required, additional scope will need to be added to the scope of services for an additional fee. 

� The Township will provide information for the proposed development needed to estimate the additional 
volume of sewer expected. 

SCHEDULE 
Upon approval from you, we are available to begin work on your project immediately. The Final Deliverable will 
be completed within 6 weeks of the executed proposal. This duration is based on timely responses from the 
Township when information requests are verbally or formally submitted. As outlined in the Scope of Services, 
ongoing involvement is needed from the Township to maintain task progress and schedule.  

FEE SCHEDULE 
OHM Advisors proposed to provide the above-outlined professional engineering services on an hourly, not-to-
exceed basis and shall not exceed the total amount based on the task breakdown shown below:  

 

 

 
  

Task 1 – Data Collection  $      3,200    

Task 2 – Capacity Analysis  $      5,800    

Task 3 – Technical Memorandum Development  $      3,400    

Total  $    12,400   

Page 78 of 82



Marquette Township 
April 11, 2023  
Page 3 of 3 

 

OHM Advisors® 
424 HANCOCK STREET 

HANCOCK, MICHIGAN 49930 
T 906.482.0535 

 OHM-Advisors.com 

 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. We look forward to working with you on this project. If there are 
any questions, please contact me directly at 906-370-9263 or by email at zane.hyrkas@ohm-advisors.com. Should 
you find our proposal acceptable, please sign the authorization page below and return a copy of this signed 
proposal to us for our file.  

Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 
 
__________________________________ 
Zane Hyrkas, PE 
Project Manager 
cc: Michael Markham, PE, Principal 
 Erica Morgan, PE 
 
Authorization and Acceptance 
This document, including all Attachments constitutes the entire Agreement between Marquette Township and 
OHM Advisors and shall not be amended, altered, or changed, except by written authorization executed by both 
parties. This proposal is valid for 30 days from date of submittal and upon expiration, OHM Advisors reserves the 
right to modify the proposal.  
 
Approval and acceptance of this Proposal is effective upon Marquette Township’s signature. OHM Advisors is 
authorized to commence services upon receipt of a signed copy of this document. 
 
Charter Township of Marquette 
Proposal for the  
Sewer Capacity Analysis 
 
Accepted By:             
 
Printed Name:             
 
Title:              
 
Date:              
 
Attachments: Terms and Conditions 
  Standard Rate Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 79 of 82



 
TERMS & CONDITIONS 

 

Michigan Terms & Conditions Page 1 of 2  March 11, 2021 

1. THE AGREEMENT. These Terms and Conditions and the 
attached Proposal or Scope of Services, upon acceptance by 
CLIENT, shall constitute the entire Agreement between Orchard, 
Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. (OHM ADVISORS), a registered 
Michigan Corporation, and CLIENT. OHM ADVISORS and 
CLIENT may be referred to individually as a Party or collectively 
as Parties. This Agreement supersedes all prior negotiations or 
agreements and may be amended only by written agreement signed 
by both Parties. 

 
2. CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES. CLIENT, at no cost, shall:  

a. Provide access to the project site to allow timely performance 
of the services.  

b. Provide all information in CLIENT’S possession as required by 
OHM ADVISORS to perform the services. 

c. Designate a person to act as CLIENT’S representative who shall 
transmit instructions, receive information, define CLIENT 
policies, and have the authority to make decisions related to 
services under this Agreement.  

 
3. PROJECT INFORMATION. OHM ADVISORS shall be entitled 

to rely on the accuracy and completeness of services and 
information furnished by CLIENT, other design professionals, or 
consultants contracted directly to CLIENT.  

 
4. PERIOD OF SERVICE. The services shall be completed within 

the time specified in the Proposal or Scope of Services, or if no time 
is specified, within a reasonable amount of time. OHM ADVISORS 
shall not be liable to CLIENT for any loss or damage arising out of 
any failure or delay in rendering services pursuant to this Agreement 
that arise out of circumstances that are beyond the control of OHM 
ADVISORS. 

 
5. COMPENSATION. CLIENT shall pay OHM ADVISORS for 

services performed in accordance with the method of payment, as 
stated in the Proposal or Scope of Services. CLIENT shall pay 
OHM ADVISORS for reimbursable expenses for subconsultant 
services, equipment rental, or other special project related items at 
a rate of 1.15 times the invoice amount. 

 
6. TERMS OF PAYMENT. Invoices shall be submitted to the 

CLIENT each month for services performed during the preceding 
period.  CLIENT shall pay the full amount of the invoice within 
thirty days of the invoice date. If payment is not made within thirty 
days, the amount due to OHM ADVISORS shall include a service 
fee at the rate of one (1%) percent per month from said thirtieth 
day. 

 
7. STANDARD OF CARE. OHM ADVISORS shall perform their 

services under this Agreement in a manner consistent with the 
professional skill and care ordinarily provided by similar 
professionals practicing in the same or similar locality under the 
same or similar conditions.  

 
8. RESTRICTION OF REMEDIES. OHM ADVISORS is 

responsible for the work of its employees while they are engaged 
on OHM ADVISORS’ projects.  As such, and in order to minimize 
legal costs and fees related to any dispute, CLIENT agrees to 
restrict any and all remedies it may have by reason of OHM 
ADVISORS’ breach of this Agreement or negligence in the 
performance of services under this Agreement, be they in contract, 
tort, or otherwise, to OHM ADVISORS, and to waive any claims 
against individual employees. 

9. LIMIT OF LIABILITY. To the fullest extent permitted by law, 
CLIENT agrees that, notwithstanding any other provision in this 
Agreement, the total liability in the aggregate, of OHM ADVISORS 
to CLIENT, or anyone claiming under CLIENT, for any claims, 
losses, damages or costs whatsoever arising out of, resulting from, 
or in any way related to this Agreement or the services provided by 
OHM ADVISORS pursuant to this Agreement, be limited to 
$25,000 or OHM ADVISORS fee, whichever is greater, and 
irrespective of whether the claim sounds in breach of contract, tort, 
or otherwise. 

 
10. ASSIGNMENT. Neither Party to this Agreement shall transfer, 

sublet, or assign any duties, rights under or interest in this 
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party. 

 
11. NO WAIVER. Failure of either Party to enforce, at anytime, the 

provisions of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of such 
provisions or the right of either Party at any time to avail themselves 
of such remedies as either may have for any breach of such 
provisions. 

 
12. GOVERNING LAW. The laws of the State of Michigan will 

govern the validity of this Agreement, its interpretation and 
performance. 

 
13. INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. OHM ADVISORS shall retain 

ownership of all reports, drawings, plans, specifications, electronic 
data and files, and other documents (Documents) prepared by 
OHM ADVISORS as Instruments of Service. OHM ADVISORS 
shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, 
including, without limitation, all copyrights thereto. CLIENT, upon 
payment in full for OHM’s services, shall have an irrevocable 
license to use OHM’s Instruments of Service for or in conjunction 
with repairs, alterations or maintenance to the project involved but 
for no other purpose. CLIENT shall not reuse or make any 
modifications to the Documents without prior written 
authorization by OHM ADVISORS.  In accepting and utilizing any 
Documents or other data on any electronic media provided by 
OHM ADVISORS, CLIENT agrees they will perform acceptance 
tests or procedures on the data within 30 days of receipt of the file.   

 
14. CERTIFICATIONS. OHM ADVISORS shall have 14 days to 

review proposed language prior to the requested dates of execution. 
OHM ADVISORS shall not be required to execute certificates to 
which it has a reasonable objection, or that would require 
knowledge, services, or responsibilities beyond the scope of this 
Agreement, nor shall any certificates be construed as a warranty or 
guarantee by OHM ADVISORS.  

 
15. TERMINATION. Either Party may at any time terminate this 

Agreement upon giving the other Party 7 calendar days prior written 
notice.  CLIENT shall within 45 days of termination pay OHM 
ADVISORS for all services rendered and all costs incurred up to 
the date of termination in accordance with compensation 
provisions in this Agreement. 

 
16. RIGHT TO SUSPEND SERVICES. In the event CLIENT fails to 

pay OHM ADVISORS the amount shown on any invoice within 
45 days of the date of the invoice, OHM ADVISORS may, after 
giving 7 days’ notice to CLIENT, suspend its services until payment 
in full for all services and expenses is received. 

 

Page 80 of 82



Michigan Terms & Conditions Page 2 of 2  March 11, 2021 

17. OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST. OHM ADVISORS 
preparation of Opinions of Probable Cost represents OHM 
ADVISORS’ best judgment as a design professional familiar with 
the industry.  CLIENT recognizes that OHM ADVISORS has no 
control over costs of labor, equipment, materials, or a contractor’s 
pricing.  OHM ADVISORS makes no warranty, expressed or 
implied, as to the accuracy of such opinions as compared to bid or 
actual cost. 

 
18. JOB SITE SAFETY. Neither the professional activities of OHM 

ADVISORS, nor the presence of OHM ADVISORS or our 
employees and subconsultants at a construction site shall relieve the 
Contractor or any other entity of their obligations, duties, and 
responsibilities including, but not limited to, construction means, 
methods, sequences, techniques or procedures necessary for 
performing, superintending or coordinating all portions of the work 
of construction in accordance with the contract documents and the 
health or safety precautions required by any regulatory agency.  
OHM ADVISORS has no authority to exercise any control over 
any construction contractor or any other entity or their employees 
in connection with their work or any health or safety precautions.  

 
19. CONTRACTOR SUBMITTALS. If included in the services to be 

provided, OHM ADVISORS shall review the contractor’s 
submittals such as shop drawings, product data, and samples for the 
limited purpose of checking for conformance with information 
given and the design concept expressed in the construction 
documents issued by OHM ADVISORS. Review of such 
submittals is not for the purpose of determining the accuracy and 
completeness of other information such as dimensions, quantities, 
and installation or performance of equipment or systems, which are 
the contractor’s responsibility. OHM ADVISORS review shall not 
constitute approval of safety precautions or, unless otherwise 
specifically stated by OHM ADVISORS, of any construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures. OHM 
ADVISORS approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval 
of an assembly of which the item is a component. 

 
20. CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION. If requested, OHM 

ADVISORS shall visit the project construction site to generally 
observe the construction work and answer questions that CLIENT 
may have.  OHM ADVISORS shall not be required to make 
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or 
quantity of the construction work, or to determine whether the 
construction work is being constructed in accordance with the 
Contract Documents.   

 
21. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. As used in this Agreement, the term 

hazardous materials shall mean any substances, including without 
limitation asbestos, toxic or hazardous waste, PCBs, combustible 
gases and materials, petroleum or radioactive materials (as each of 
these is defined in applicable federal statutes) or any other 
substances under any conditions and in such quantities as would 
pose a substantial danger to persons or property exposed to such 
substances at or near the Project site. Both Parties acknowledge that 
OHM ADVISORS' Scope of Services does not include any services 
related to the presence of any hazardous or toxic materials. In the 
event OHM ADVISORS or any other person or entity involved in 
the project encounters any hazardous or toxic materials, or should 
it become known to OHM ADVISORS that such materials may be 
present on or about the jobsite or any adjacent areas that may affect 
the performance of OHM ADVISORS' services, OHM 

ADVISORS may, at its sole option and without liability for 
consequential or any other damages, suspend performance of its 
services under this Agreement until CLIENT retains appropriate 
qualified consultants and/or contractors to identify and abate or 
remove the hazardous or toxic materials and warrants that the 
jobsite is in full compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 
CLIENT agrees, notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Agreement, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and 
hold harmless OHM ADVISORS, its officers, partners, employees 
and subconsultants (collectively, OHM ADVISORS) from and 
against any and all claims, suits, demands, liabilities, losses, damages 
or costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs 
arising out of or in any way connected with the detection, presence, 
handling, removal, abatement, or disposal of any asbestos or 
hazardous or toxic substances, products or materials that exist on, 
about or adjacent to the Project site, whether liability arises under 
breach of contract or warranty, tort, including negligence, strict 
liability or statutory liability, regulatory or any other cause of action, 
except for the sole negligence or willful misconduct of OHM 
ADVISORS. 

 
22. WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. The Parties 

waive consequential damages for claims, disputes or other matters 
in question arising out of or relating to this Agreement. This mutual 
waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential 
damages due to either Party’s termination of this Agreement. 

 
23. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION. The Parties waive all rights 

against each other and any of their contractors, subcontractors, 
consultants, agents, and employees, each of the other, for damages 
caused by fire or other causes of loss to the extent covered by 
property insurance obtained pursuant to a written contract or other 
property insurance applicable to the construction work.   

 
24. THIRD PARTIES. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall 

create a contractual relationship with, or a cause of action in favor 
of, a third party against either CLIENT or OHM ADVISORS. 

 
25. CODE REVIEW/ACCESSIBILITY. In providing its services 

under this Agreement, OHM ADVISORS may have to interpret 
federal and or state laws, codes, ordinances, regulations and/or 
statutes.  CLIENT understands and agrees that these may be 
subject to different and possibly contradictory interpretations by 
relevant governmental officials charged with interpreting same and 
furthermore understands and agrees that OHM ADVISORS does 
not warrant or guarantee that their interpretation will be consistent 
with the interpretation of the relevant governmental officials. OHM 
ADVISORS shall not be liable for unreasonable or unforeseeable 
interpretation of federal and or state laws, codes, ordinances, 
regulations and/or statutes by governmental officials charged with 
interpreting same. 

 
26. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. In an effort to resolve any conflicts 

that arise during the project or following the completion of the 
project, the Parties agree that all disputes between them arising out 
of or relating to this Agreement shall be submitted to nonbinding 
mediation, unless the Parties mutually agree otherwise, as a 
prerequisite to further legal proceedings.  The Parties agree to share 
the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally, and the mediation 
shall be held in the place where the project is located, unless another 
location is mutually agreed upon.   

 

Page 81 of 82



OHM ADVISORS  
2023 HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

Rates as reflected subject to review and adjustment on an annual basis.
2023 Public Rates 22-1118

Professional Engineer IV / Architect IV / Senior Interior Designer IV $195.00

Professional Engineer III / Architect III / Senior Interior Designer III $178.00

Professional Engineer II / Architect II / Senior Interior Designer II $162.00

Professional Engineer I / Architect I / Senior Interior Designer I $152.00

Project Specialist III $180.00

Project Specialist II $160.00

Project Specialist I $135.00

Graduate Engineer IV $153.00

Graduate Engineer III $145.00

Graduate Engineer II $140.00

Graduate Engineer I $130.00

Graduate Architect III / Landscape Architect III / Interior Designer III $140.00

Graduate Architect II / Landscape Architect II / Interior Designer II $122.00

Graduate Architect I / Landscape Architect I / Interior Designer I $115.00

Technician IV $148.00

Technician III $130.00

Technician II $115.00

Technician I $96.00

Engineering / Architectural / Interior Design Aide $75.00

Professional Surveyor III $170.00

Professional Surveyor II $158.00

Professional Surveyor I $142.00

Graduate Surveyor $128.00

Surveyor III $130.00

Surveyor II $115.00

Surveyor I $100.00

Surveyor Aide $75.00

Planner IV $163.00

Planner III $150.00

Planner II $127.00

Planner I $110.00

Planner Aide $72.00

Graphic Designer $120.00

Administrative Support $90.00

Clerical Aide $75.00

Principal $230.00

Sr. Associate $210.00

Associate $198.00

Page 82 of 82


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of April 5, 20
	April 5, 2023 Township Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $455,307.23.  Check
	4-26-23

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Election Commission Minutes of April 5, 2023
	April 5, 2023 Election Commission Minutes

	2. Sheriff's Department Activity Report-March 2023
	Sheriff March 2023


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA 4-19-23 Packet-Abbreviated
	4-19-23 packet

	2. MCSWMA 2022 Annual Report-Abbreviated
	2022 Annual Report-Abbr

	3. UPPCO Notice of Hearing 5-10-23
	UPPCO Hearing 5-10-23

	4. Peter White Public Library Regular Board Meeting M
	DRAFT PWPL Board Minutes 2023-04-18


	E. Financial Statements
	1. March 2023 Financial Statement
	March 2023



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Assessor's Quarterly Report-Dulcee Ranta
	SEV 1984-2023 Chart

	B. Fire Department Report
	C. Planning & Zoning Report
	D. Public Works Report
	April 2023 Department Report

	E. Attorney Report
	F. Discuss MI Twps Assoc Conference

	7. Community Linkage 
	A. Discuss Northiron Church "Serve Day" June 4.

	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Wade Trim Invoice
	Board Action Item
	Wade Trim invoice

	B. Consider OHM Sewer Capacity Analysis Proposal
	Board Action Item
	MarquetteTwp_Sewer Capacity Analysis_ProposalApril


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission Report
	2. Recreation Committee Report


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

